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. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 July 2019 4:18 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Subject: FW: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear LKK,

Re-sent

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department
www.income.com.sg

(' InCC)rrEI At Income, we are ‘In with You’ on Performance, Growth,

mode different Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W\
= as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. Y(
* +
m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 10:41 AM

To: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hazalysa Binte |Ibrahim [mailto:hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 9:39 AM

To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 16/7/2019

Dear LKK,



* * Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

Survey WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop Survey Additiona
SN | 0IC Claim No. Date | Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remarks
5 SOON LEE
STREET #01-62
Chryllis MT/1052999- CHENG AUTO | PIONEER Rachel Lai/ | 14:00-
1 | Quah 001 16/7/2019 | YN4523L BODYWORKS | POINT 86667775 16:00 XE4682U 06/07/19
31
CORPORATION
DING ROAD VADIVELAN
Quek Swee MT/1053280- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE MOHAN /
2 | Keng 001 16/7/2019 | SHA0649D | PTE LTD 649825 96891857 SMHB8282D | 12/07/19
31
CORPORATION
DING ROAD VADIVELAN
Cyndiie MT/1053293- AUTOMOTIVE | SINGAPORE MOHAN /
3 | Yong 002 16/7/2019 | SHC567X PTE LTD 6549825 96891857 GBE3067M | 12/07/19
NO 8 TUAS
AVENUE 18
SIN SHENG (LEVEL5)
MT/1049207- ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE Susan /
4 | Eric Tang 002 16/7/2019 | GBC1456Y | SERVICES 638892 68639595 YP2865C 14/06/19
44 SUNGE|
CROWN ASIA | KADUT STREET
Charlotte MT/1052378- BUS BUILDER | 1 SINGAPORE | Faika/
5 | Chew 002 16/7/2019 | PA9599K PTELTD 729349 6966 9995 YK6341Y 07/07/19
25D SUNGEI
KADUT STREET | Jerleen
MT/1052385- HUA HONG 1 SINGAPORE Tang/ 10:00-
6 | Eric Tang 002 16/7/2019 | SKW3944E | PTE LTD 729332 6661 9688 12:00 SME7385M | 07/07/19
42 SUNGE|
WOON MENG | KADUT AVE HENG SEW
Muhammad | MT/1053422- MOTOR PTE SINGAPORE sow /
7 | Airwan 002 16/7/2019 | XE2401C LTD 739666 63161131 XE3314P 13/07/19

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant

Motor Department
T +65 6430 7902
WWW.income.com.sg

(s Income

made diffemsn

flofafin

PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes refiect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.
Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers

Ny



= Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



_Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:46 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)'; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: YN 4523L - SHIPBLAST MARINE PTE LTD | DOA : 06/07/2019 | REF. NO. :

MT/1052999-001

Dear Shirley,
We refer to your email earlier today, we accept the offer of $$2,500.00 (before GST) & 04 working days.

Thanks & Best Regards,
Claims Department

Rached Las
CHENG AUTO

B ody wor ks

CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
HP: 8666 7775 | Office-Tel: 6631 0707 | Fax: 6316 2431

Reporting Centre
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-60 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: claims@chengauto.com

Workshop
Address: 5 Soon Lee Street #01-62 Pioneer Point, Singapore 627607
Email: cab@chengauto.com

Spraypainting
Address: 1 Soon Lee Street #06-41 Pioneer Centre, Singapore 627605
Email: cab@chengauto.com

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July, 2019 2:09 PM

To: CLAIMS@CHENGAUTO.COM

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YN 4523L - SHIPBLAST MARINE PTE LTD | DOA : 06/07/2019 | REF. NO. : MT/1052999-001

Dear Rachel,

Please confirm L/S $ 2,500.00/4 days before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 06/07/2018 12:51
SUBMITTED BY: Janica Chang Siew Yin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completad by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy liability _—

4_The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwartded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent la the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 06/07/2019 12:51
Date Of Accident 06/07/2019 06:40
Exact Location Of Accident TUAS SOUTH AVE 4
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number YN4523L
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner SHIPBLAST MARINE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199500203D
Email Address KYAWTAN@SHIPBLASTMARINE.COM
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-81951572
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-6B978226
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI
Model CANTER-3.0 D FEB21 (M)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident WORK PURPOSE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number DMCVSN1438921804

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

PILLAPPAN NANDAKUMAR

Passport No/FIN G7779047R

Date Of Birth 05/04/1982

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 12/09/2018

Driving Experience 0 YEAR AND 9 MONTH
Gender MALE

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-81951572

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 15



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

NIL

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

XE4682U

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
NALLASIVAM KANNAN
GB262162N

Page 2 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurance
companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for in i

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of::

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the setttement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
"Purposes”)
(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Si{IPBLAST MARINE PTE LTD

SRR 0 O

Palicyholder’s Signature Driver’s Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

L!mfultyawarelhatmyinsuarmayhmaH—daypeﬂudfnrnnhoduddamﬁhnngwnDamageClaim.

Page 3 of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Date of Accident ()b [OF rmlﬁ.|

SKETCH PLAN
| E—
e
!

A YN4523L

B : XE4682U

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

On 06/07/2019 at 0640hrs, my vehicle was stationary along South Tuas Avenue 4. As | left for
a while and returned to my vehicle afterwards, Vehicle B (XE4682U) reversed and collided onto

the front of my vehicle.

] own Damage Claim

O Third Party Claim

d OD/TP Claim at another workshop : _CHENG AUTO
[0 Reporting Only

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.
T MARINE PTE LTD
TRt 7, o [ O
11 5578225 FAX: 68978088 N o]
Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (IF driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 15



Planser Polnt, Sing.

are GI7607

¢ | NTVC Mot

CHENG AUTO

CH ENG AUTO: Iwam(nmm ;S o Pianeer Po'nt, Singisore 52_7:?{3';5 :
_“ a1, v Rt Spray-painting 1 So0 Pieneer Cent ihgapore =l
° c,:.,:"._ “q:muu_ 1 OFee S5010007 Fan. 6204 3330 gy can@rbengmen | Awlz Cosywols Sirgasere 86667775
DATE : 10/7/2019
REPAIRDETAILS v
REFERENCE
Vehicle Reg No. ] g
Make & Model CANTER FEB21ER3SDEB U,é (_,
Chassis No.
Engine No. : 4P10A94570
Manufactured Year : 2013 C
Labour : REPAIRER'S
TP Vehicle Reg No. : XE4682U
DOA &Location  : 06/07/2019 ALONG SOUTH TUAS AVENUE 4
Our Ref . YNA4523L /  SHIPBLAST MARINE PTE LTD
ESTIMATES OF PARTS
No. Qty  Description Part No. Price
1 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN Cont 7% 1,131.37
2 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING Ay — $ 492.05
3 1 WINDSCREEN LOWER PANEL e _— s 384.20
4l GENTREPANEL A2 43630
S BAGIATOR-GRHE 10
T GRS 60— X 2 BZI0
7 1 WIPERARMRH bi—% 141,20
- AWHPERARNFOSADERH— o Te-a0—
9 1 FRONT LH ROUND MIRROR Cre s 59.20
10 1 FRONTBUMPER— Rap—5— 101620
Sub-Total (S$) $ 6,918.02
SAAA List Item Discount 25% (S$) & 1,729.51
Sub-Total (S$) $ 5,188.52
LABOUR
No. Description Price
1 LABOUR oo s 860-66—
2 SPRAYPAINTING :
3 REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT/REAR WINDSCREEN Zon 2 ‘
{20 $ E5000—
Total Labour (SS) S 1,750.00
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
No. Description Price
1 SEALANT AU~ 80.00
2 ERP STICKER s P
3 STICKER CENTRE PANEL 2oC 3”5 5068:-66—
: ;v;:vnscnseru PANEL CLIPS wy % 60.00
LLE CLIPS
S — G680
Total Miscellaneous Items (S$) § 22—




Total Parts (S$) § 5,188.52

Total Labour (S$) % 1,750.00

Total Miscellaneous (S$) § 725.00
Sub-Total (S5) § 7,663.52

GST7% (SS) $ 536.45

Grand Total (S$) S 8,199.96

FINALIZATION CALCULATION

Total Parts sS

Total Supplementary S$

1,656.02

1,120.00

Total Labour SS

Total Miscellaneous S$ 365.00
Total ss 3,141.02
Lumpsum 20% sS 628.20

Grand Total ss 2,512.81

«“@lwx 734 Y

/[*€9r~

(,Mw\{%umﬂ

Q“[V‘ C, UVh. W"WW‘

-5k




A -
CHENG AUTO

Reporting Centre 5 Scon Lee Street, 801 £0 Planeer Polnt, Singapore 627607

\ ¥

| NTVC Woomf,

T »
CHENG AUT

:Jpomm_p _ E‘xuf Lee Stree?, r:::".i Pioneer Polnt sr;raczn-f-f;f;{;s :
ray-painting Soon Lee Street, #06 Moneer Centre, Singapore 827TE
GST Reg Mo MSUTTIILIL AL Office: G651 G707 Fass K116 3231 (50 rabdichengauin (o ) Cheeng Aata nppwords Smganore 86667775
DATE : 10/7/2019 \/f / .
l/.
REPAIR DETAILS 1\
REFERENCE /
Vehicle Reg No. - YN4523L
Make & Model CANTER FEB21ER3SDEB
Chassis No.
Engine No. - 4P10A94970
Manufactured Year : 2013
Labour - REPAIRER'S
TP Vehicle Reg No. : XE4682U
DOA & Location - 06/07/2019 ALONG SOUTH TUAS AVENUE 4
Our Ref . YN4523L /  SHIPBLAST MARINE PTE LTD
ESTIMATES OF PARTS
No. Qty Description Part No. Price
1 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN Con =" $ 1,131.37
2 1 FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING Ao — S 492.05
3 1  WINDSCREEN LOWER PANEL Ae _— 5 384.20
4 1  CENTREPANEL Ar $ 283610
5 1 RADIATOR GRILLE A S 1,105.20
6 1 GRILLE LOGO MAx S 82.10
7 1 WIPERARM RH bl—s 141.20
8 1 WIPER ARM BLADE RH u=n X $ 76.40
9 1 FRONT LH ROUND MIRROR (8 P a3 59.20
10 1  FRONTBUMPER Ry $ 101020
sub-Total (S$) $ 691802 220K.02
SAAA List Item Discount 25% (S$) S 1,729.51 {
t.v2
Sub-Total (S$) $ 5,188.52 bs
LABOUR
No. Description Price
1 LABOUR oo 3 800.00
2 SPRAYPAINTING =00 $ 800.00
3 REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT/REAR WINDSCREEN (20 S 15000 || o
Total Labour (S$) $ 1,750.00
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS
No. Description Price
1 SEALANT ad - S 80.00
2 ERP STICKER xS 25.00
3 STICKER CENTRE PANEL 200 1345 500.00
4 WINDSCREEN PANEL CLIPS wy 8% 60.00
5 GRILLE CLIPS
A S 60.00 =
Total Miscellaneous Items (5$) $ 725.00
L)Y(-oL
1/s 42500

w@”



Total Parts (S$) S 5,188.52
Total Labour (S3) $ 1,750.00

Total Miscellaneous (S$) S 725.00
Sub-Total (S$) S 7,663.52
GST7% (S8) S 536.45

Grand Total (S$) S 8,199.96

LKK Auto Consu! itants hence notify
the Repairer of (e following:
o To resurvey belore/alte! spray painting
» To display gamaged pari(s) dunng resunvey
ices are subject 10 confirmation .
:::3 I:arty gyrvey 15 ona “Without Prejudice” basis
« No lllegal modification{s) s allowed

ed and
jementary tem{(s) must be resurvey
: gu:sﬁeﬂ 1o final approval from {nsurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairef
Signature:
Date:

MGLW\ AP 4 Y

[b”{(f{ Qgru_
i, e
e

C,H\f C) LM W-w

(Bronp
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref: CS/INC19012573/T1sf3e2
73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  02-08-2019 || |l|||||||"||||||l""| |||
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTN : CHRYLLIS QUAH Code: INC
i Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XE 4682U Veh. Inspected YN 4523L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1052999-001 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAZALYSA Assign Date 16/07/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER c.c 2998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. FEB21EA00029 Colour WHITE
Odometer 262804 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
31 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/65R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [185/65R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 (D) YOKOHAMA 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 185/65 R15 (D) YOKOHAMA 6/6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
i _ General Information
Accident Date  06/07/2019 Inspect Date / Time 16/07/2019 (03:13 PM )
Survey held at 5 SOON LEE STREET #01-62
Repairer CHENG AUTO BODYWORKS
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




¥y L7l

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L‘. ; ‘. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. YN 4523L
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g» A(:-;
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN CRACKED 1,131.37 1,131.37
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 492.05 492.05
1|WINDSCREEN LOWER PANEL DEFORMED 384.20 384.20
1|CENTRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 2,436.10 -
LABOUR
1|RADIATOR GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 1,105.20 -
1|GRILLE LOGO NOT NECESSARY 82.10 -
1|WIPER ARM RH BENT 141.20 141.20
1|WIPER ARM BLADE RH NOT NECESSARY 76.40 -
1|FRONT LH ROUND MIRROR CRACKED 59.20 59.20
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 1,010.20 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,729.51 -552.01
5,188.51 1,656.01
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|ERP STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 25.00
1|STICKER CENTRE PANEL (SN) NECESSARY 500.00 200.00
1|WINDSCREEN PANEL CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
725.00 365.00
LABOUR
LABOUR. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF CENTRE PANEL 800.00 500.00
AND FRONT BUMPER.
SPRAY PAINTING. 800.00 500.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT / REAR WINDSCREEN. 150.00 120.00
1,750.00 1,120.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,663.51 3,141.01
'RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,500.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)
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